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July 15, 1982

Docket No. 50-295
Docket No. 50-304

Commonwealth Edison Company
NITN: Mr. Cordell Reed

Vice President
Post Office Box 767
Chicago, IL 60690

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is an addendum to IE Inspection Reports No. 50 J.35/81-24 and
No. 50-304/81-20 transmitted by our letter dated November 2, 1981. The
addendum includes a Confirmatory Measurements Program data sheet comparing
the results of analyses of beta emitters in a liquid sample taken during the
inspection and results of analyses of gamma emitters on a spiked charcoal
adsorber supplied by our office to Zion Nuclear Generating Station.

Please attach the addendum to your copy of our inspection report.

We will gladly discuss any questions you have regarding this addendum.

Sincerely,

C. J. Paperiello, Chief
Emergency Preparedness and

Program Support Branch

Enclosure: As stated

cc w/ enc 1: ,
Louis O. JelGeorge, Director

*
of Nuclear Licensing

K. L. Graesser, Station
Superintendent -

'DMB/ Document Control Desk (RIDS)
Resident Inspector, RIII
Karen Borgstadt, Office of

Assistant Attorney General
Mayor John B. Spencer

City of Zion

RIII RIII RII RIII,

S}2. . S'L &
Nicholson/sv Rozak Sch nacher P riellop
7/9/82

8207210256 820E1S |
~ '

#

PDR ADDCK 05000295 "hI-O PDR_ _
..

__- - - _ - _


